Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

July 20, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:35

W=

7:55

8:00

8:05

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, July 20, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely over Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval - June 15, 2021
Approval of the June Operational Checks
Approval of June Financial Reports

Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Budget Hearing Notice

Discussion Items
At-Large Board Seat
Staff In-Service
Board Retreat

2022 Budget Draft

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a mecting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

« You may address the Board during agenda items listed as *Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), A. Merkel (City of Chelsea), E. Sensoli
(Lima Township), & C. Taylor (representing Dexter Township, but Zooming from
Northern Michigan).

Absent: S. Lackey
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Bill Tucker

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as

amended. Discussion: Lori added Preparedness & Response Plan as Discussion ltem
#3.
All Ayes: 5-0

Presentation: Maner Costerisan 2020 Audit Report by Bill Tucker

Bill shared a power-point presentation of the Independent Auditor's Report over Zoom
with the board members. The audit finding was an Unmodified Clean Opinion, which Bill
said was the best possible opinion.

o (. Taylor arrived to the meeting during the presentation.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the
May 18, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for May, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
May, 2021. Discussion: Elizabeth reiterated that she'd like to see a cash-flow chart.

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

» The library is coordinating with Chelsea Public Schools, particularly Beach
Middle School for their summer school program.
Patty Schwarz is starting a Chelsea Arts Initiative that the library is supporting.
June 21 is the Facility Reopening date and a press release has gone out.

» The American Rescue Plan Act is distributing grants to libraries for vehicles and
Lori and Linda are currently working on an application.

Friends Report:

+ The Friends of the Library celebration will take place October 23, during the
National Friends of the Library week and the Re-Open House.

¢ The July meeting will be in hybrid form.

e There's been talk of potentially merchandising around the upcoming Frida Kahlo
exhibit.

¢« The Book Sale returns June 26 with extended hours and lots of inventory. The
Friends are anticipating a major run on donations, so they're planning to add
additional book sale dates to their schedule.

Other Reports Notes:
¢ Charlie announced that he had to leave the meeting.
s Gary wants year-to-date totals for the townships. And Elizabeth asked for context
numbers, as well, for comparison. Lori shared that the Performance Dashboard
has been reworked and will be returning soon.

Public Comment: None




Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the library's May

donations. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-cali vote: Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Anne — Aye, TJ — Aye, and Jan — Aye.
All Ayes 5-0

Discussion Item #1: Budget Hearing Notice

This is an annual formality, alerting the board that the Budget Hearing Notice will be an
Action Item in July and will be published a week after the July board meeting. Jan asked
if the Guardian should be included in the publications we print the notice in.

Discussion Item #2: 2020 Audit Approval
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action ltem #2. Discussion: None

All Ayes 5-0

Action Item #2: 2020 Audit Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the 2020 library audit,

as presented by Maner Costerisan’s Bill Tucker. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye, TJ — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 5-0

Discussion Item #3: Preparedness & Response Plan

Due to MIOSHA changes, like vaccinated staff no longer having to wear masks and
some relaxation of some cleaning protocol, the library needs to update the state
mandatory Preparedness & Response Plan.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #3 to
Action ltem #3. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0

Action ltem #2: 2020 Audit Approval

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to adopt the updates to the
library's Preparedness & Response Plan. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye, and Jan - Aye,

All Ayes 5-0



Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: Jan commented on how wonderful the library's online
proagramming has been throughout the COVID era. Gary would like Scott to share his
ransomware knowledge with the townships, as he feels they're particularly vulnerable.
He believes the townships should have disaster preparedness plans, as well.

Other Items: The board discussed when to return to in person meetings. Trustees were
receptive and excited to return to regular, in person meetings, but thought it may be
difficult during the summer months, due to vacation plans finally being possible and the
ease of Zooming remotely. A target date of September 21 was proposed and will be
discussed further in July, when Charlie and Susan can participate.

Adjourn:

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at 8:10
p.m.

All Ayes, 5-0

_l:? ]
1.’.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date

o
fir

bl









Chelsea District Library

0713121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
66800 - Reconclliation Discrepancies
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank DISPUTE ADJ-QST {SEE MAY STATEMENT) -167.95
Total 66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies -167.95
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
06/01/2021 20210517 Alerus Financial 06/04/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.26
06/01/2021 PR 20210604 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution o retirement ac... =1,161.36
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 RETIREMENT - Emplayer Contribution to retirement ac... -1,161.36
06/16/2021 20210531 Alerus Financial 06/18/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.36
Total 701,120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
08/01/2021 PR 20210604 WAGES 38,978.1
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 WAGES 40,303.02
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 79,281.03
Tolal 701.100 - Wages 79,201.03
701.110 + Retirement-Contributions - EE
06/01/2021 20210517 Alerus Financial 06/04/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,966.12
08701720214 PR 20210604 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -1,966.12
06/15/2021 PR 20210818 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -1,866.12
06/16/2021 20210531 Alerus Finangial 06/18/2021 PR EE PERSCONAL CONT 1,966,12
Tetal 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
06/01/2021 PR 20210604 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,517.26
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,517.26
Total 701.115 - 401A Reliremnent Malching 3,034,52
701.200 - FICA
06/01/2021 PR 20210604 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 283365
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 2,93502
Total 701.200  FICA 5,768 67
701,300 - Flex Benefits
06/01/2021 PR 202106804 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend .. -40.94
06/01/2021 PR 20210604 Health Insurance - {Medical Insurance)} -1,699.24
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 Dep Life {CA & DL & HI) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend.., -40.94
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 Health Insurance - {Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
06/16/2021 211590066277 Blue Care Network of Michigan JULY 2021 MED INS 3621.65
Total 701,300 - Flex Benefits 141,29
701.400 - Unemployment
06/01/2021 PR 20210604 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 3.63
06/15/2021 PR 20210618 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 254
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 8.47
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 88 231.68
727 + Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
06/01/2021 1828534 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 05/21 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 63 50
0611612021 1831086 Arbar Springs Water Co. Inc. 05/21 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 50.50
06/24/2021 13PY-NJNV-IYGY Amazon Capital Services Inc KIDS COVID MASKS 2498
Tolal 727.200 - General Operations 138.98
727,300 - Materlal Processing
727.330 + Matl Processing Other
06/01/2021 579669 BroDart Co. Library Supplies LETTER SHEETS 5288
06/24/2021 £964270 Demco Inc. MYLAR 31.92
06/24/2021 6984270 Demco Inc. COL CIRCLE LABELS 554.28
06/24/2021 6964270 Demco Inc. BOGK TAPE 75.35
06/24/2021 6864270 Demco Inc. SHIPPING 5.00
Total 727,330 - Mat! Processing Cther 718.43
727.340 - Repairs
06/16/2021 38847 ELM USA Inc ECO SMART DISC SUPPLIES 240.45
06/24/2021 6964270 Demco Ine. 4"X16 YDS 75.35

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

07713121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727,340 - Repairs 315.80
Total 727.300 - Material Processing 1.035.23
727.500 - Cleaning
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
06/16/2021 4086273104 Cintas Corporaticn-300 RUGS 116,58
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 116.58
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 116,58
Total 727 - Supplies 1.290.79
801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attorney
08/01/2021 809536 Foster Switt Collins & Smith COVID STAFFING ISSUE 84.00
06/16/2021 809789 Foster Swift Collins & Smith MASKING AND PERSONNEL 126.00
Total 831.010 - Attomey 210.00
801.040 - Bookkeeper
06/01/2021 20210604 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 06/04/2021 35000
06/16/2021 21020617 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 08/18/2021 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 700.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
0610112021 PR 20210604 PAYROLL PREPARATION 179.57
06/ 5/2021 PR 20210618 PAYROLL PREPARATION 132,32
Total 801.041 - Payrell Services 311.89
§01.078 « Computer Specialist
06/24/2021 17542 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GRQUP UPGRADE ESX HOST 150.00
Total 801.070 - Computer Specialist 150.00
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees
06/30/2021 Service Charge 820
Tolal B01.310 - Bank Fees 8,20
B01.315 - Investment Fees
06/30/2021 INV 210630 investment iees
Tatal 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.320 - Safe Deposit Box
06/01/2021 SAFETY 2021 SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX - CSB - PER STMT 06/30/21 2000
Tetal B01.320 - Safe Deposit Box 20.00
Tatal 831.300 + Banking Fees 29.20
Total 801 - Professional Services 1,401,09
B03 - Malntenance Service Contracts
803.010 + Maint Svc Contingency
06/01/2021 1-104B836738457 Johnson Contrals CHECK BOILERS. CONDENSER, FANS 408 49
Tolal 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 408 .49
803.100 - Copler
803.101 - Public Copier
06/01/2021 50151709483 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 05114 - 06/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 229 44
Tolal B0O3.101 - Public Copier 229.44
803.102 - Staff Copier
08/01/2021 5015170983 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 05/14 - 06/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 62582
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 62582
803.103 - Small Printer Malntenance
06/01/2021 5015170983 Wells Fargo 8ank, NA 06/14 - 06/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 153.34
Total B0, 103 - Small Printer Maintienance 153.34
Total 803,100 - Copier 1.008.60

803.200 - HVAC
803.220 - HVYAC Temp Controls

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

073121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Mermo Amount
08/16/2021 1-1050527 36661 Johnson Controls ANNUAL PM 2,608.00
Total 803.220 - HYAC Temp Controls 2,608 00
Total B03.200 - HVAC 2,608.00
803.300 - Technology
803.350 - Network Equipment
060142021 17314 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTO BACKUPS 06/05/21 - 07/04/21 1,100.00
Total 803.350 - Network Equipment 1,100 00
803.395 - Website Hosting & Service
06/16/2021 COM11099 COMMUNICO LLC SOFTWARE AND SERVICE 7,50000
DE16/2021 20210706 KeyBank GODADDY - MLW DOMAINS 42.34
Total 803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 7,542.34
Tetal 803,300 - Technology B,642.34
803.600 - Building Maintenance
B03.605 - Janitorial
08/01/2021 13254 A Production Cleaning Company Inc, CLEANING 13254 - 05/16 - 05/29/2021 1,500.85
06/01/2021 13254 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. WINDOWS 1,300.00
06/18/2021 13277 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13254 - 05/30 - 06/12/2021 1,500.85
08/24/2021 13298 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13298 - FULL CARPET CLEANING DONE... 1,300.00
Total 803.605 - Janitorial §,601.70
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
06/01/2021 11917 Association Mainterance Corp LAWN AND MAINTENANCE 1,907.50
Tolal B03.611 - Lawn Service 1,807.50
803.613 - Sprinkler
De/12021 1137 Association Maintenance Corp SPRINKLER MASNTENANCE 137.50
Total 803,613 - Sprinkler 137.50
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 2,045.00
803.620 + Trash
06/16/2021 19890 City of Chelsea MAY - TRASH 40,00
06/24/2021 16167 WESTERN WASHTENAW RECYCLING AUTHORITY  ANNUAL RECYCLING BIN FEE 200.00
Total 803.620 - Trash 240.00
803,710 - Backflow Connection Inspection
06/01/2021 24725 Ken Cook's Plumhing and Heating Inc. BACKFLOW TESTING - 6 DEVICES BC0.00
Total B03.710 + Backflow Cennection Inspection 800.00
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance 8,686.70
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Cantracls 21,354.13
850D - Telecommunications
850,100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 + Telaphone
06/01/2021 20210524 Navitas Credit Corp [nvoice: 20001159_0288407405-24-2021 212.81
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank STAR2STAR - VOIP 33261
o06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank STAR2STAR - VOIP 59.07
Total 850.120 - Telephone 604.49
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
06/16/2021 9380770966 Verizon Wireless IT PHONE 05/29 - 06/28/2021 51.42
Total 850.121 - IT Cell Phaone 51.42
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 8551
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Internet
06/24/2021 68190 The Library Networi 04/01/21 - 08/30/21 INTERNET 1,944,94
Total 850.310 - Intemet 1,844.94
B50.311 - WiFi Hotspots
08/01/2021 5142021 AT & T Mobility 06/07/2021 - 07/06/2021 217.44
08/04/2021 08142021 AT & T Mobility 02/07/2021 - 03/07/2021 217.44
06/16/2021 261402854-078 Sprint HOTSPOTS 05/11 - 08/10/2021 455.88

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

o721 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
061672021 9BBO770966 Verizon Wireless 05/29 - 06/28/2021 576.00
06/17i2021 287286231198x AT&T Mobilty 08/G7/2021 - O7/06/2021 217.44
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspots 1,684.20
Total BS0.300 - TLN Internet Service 3.629.14
Total 850 - Telecommunications 4,285.05
880 - Promotional Materials
880,100 - Advertising
680,130 - Signs/Banners/Posters
06/24/2021 34517 SIGNS IN 1 DAY WELCOM BACK BANNER 88.00
Total 880,130 - Signs/Banners/Posters £8.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 88.00
880,200 - Publications
880,230 - Newsletter Postage
06/16/2021 20210616 Postmaster FALL NEWSLETTER 1.000.00
Total B30.230 - Newslelter Postage 1,000.00
880,240 - Newletter
06/01/2021 258097 Print-tech Inc. SUMMER NEWSLETTER AND MAILING SERVICES 4.657.12
Total 880.240 - Newletter 4.657.12
Total 880,200 - Pubiications 5.657.12
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880,310 - Displays
06/16/2021 34512 SIGNS IN 1 DAY PAGE TURNER SIGN 47500
Total 880.310 - Displays 475.00
880,340 - Printed tems / Stationary
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank FORESIGHT - ENVELOPES 19534
Total 880.340 - Printed Items | Stationary 19534
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 670.34
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
06/01/2021 DB-74331-INV Deliar Bill Copying POST CARDS - BRESTFEEDING AND 1000 BOOKS 13806
Total 880 421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 138.06
880.423 + Summer Reading Program
06/16/2021 3436 Chelsea Guardian SRP 50.00
06/16/2021 34501 SIGNS IN 1 DAY EASIER TO READ BANNER 151.00
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank 4imprint - BANDAGE DISPENSERS - BRANDED (564... 567.06
Total 880 423 - Summer Reading Program 768.06
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 806.12
B80.440 - Service / Resource Promotion
880.441 - General Service/Resource Promo
06/01/2021 34462 SIGNS IN 1 DAY CURBSIDE SIGNS 78.00
Total 880.441 - General Service/Resource Promo 78.00
Toetai 880.440 « Service / Resource Promotion 78.00
Tolal 880.400 - Program Promation 984,12
B80.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
06/16/2021 20210708 KeyBank ADOBE STOCK PHOTOS 29.99
Total 880.510 « General Purchased Services 28.99
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 28.99
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 7.429.57

884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.114 - Comedy Showcase

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

0713121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/01/2021 20210522 ZVARA, CAMERON 06/17/2021 VIRTUAL MAGIC SHOW QTY 8, 1-3 MINU... 750.00
Total 884.114 - Comedy Showcase 750.00
884,119 - General Adult Events
06/16/2021 20210715 DRZAZGOWSKI, ALEXANDRIA COOKING DEMO 0715 200.00
081162021 20210722 TAMMY'S TASTINGS 07/22 PROGAM VACATION COCKTAILS 200.00
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 400.00
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 1,150.00
884,120 - Adult Supplies
884.126 - General Adult Programs
06/16/2021 13INY-Q3K7-Q1WR Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PROGRAMS 6.99
08/18/2021 13JG-KWAV-44K] Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PROGRAMS 95,59
08/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank SEREDIPITY BOOKS - BLACKOUT POETRY PRIZES 75.00
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 177.58
884.127 - SRP Supplies
0511812021 20210706 KeyBank Z0OU ZOU'S - SRP 750,00
Total 884,127 - SRP Supplies 750.00
Total B84.120 - Adult Supplies 927.58
B84.210 - Youth Speakers
884.212 - General Youth Programs
061162021 20210623 TRENARY, MEGAN EOWYN 06/23, 24, 25/2021 BREAST FEEDING CLASSES 250.00
08/24/2021 20210621 MEG BOOKS SUPPLYING KITS FOR DARK SKIES EVENTS 200.00
Total 884,212 - General Youth Programs 450.00
884,215 - Early Literacy
06/16/2021 20210513 Battey, Beth 05/13/2021 & 06/10/2021 - DANCE ALONG - SING AL... 360.00
Tolal 884.215 - Early Literacy 360.00
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers 810.00
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs
06/01/2021 1YH7?-KEWL-PFQG Amazon Capital Services Inc GENERAL YOUTH 26.05
Total 884.222 - General Youth Programs 26.05
884.226 - Summer Reading
08/01/2021 T1HNJ-YEQ1-JNKQ Amazon Capital Services Inc SRP 2498
08101/2021 160248A NATURE WATCH SRP 70.85
06/01/2021 1YH7-KEWL-PFQG Amazon Capital Services Inc SRP 18.48
0E/01/2021 11CC-GYJG-HERP Amazon Capital Services Inc SRP 83.19
0E16/12021 20210616 COMFORT, MARK SRP - FAMILY D&D 200.00
08/16/2021 20210721 STONE, BETHANY 07/12 BUG PAINTING KITS 400.00
06/16/2021 20210830 Wawrzaszek, Jeff 06/30/21 MAGIC WORKSHOP 370.00
Tolal 884,226 - Summer Reading 1,167.51
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 1,193.56
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
06/01/2021 2035945422 Baker & Taylar - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT - 65,92
06/01/2021 1C43-WI7L-CGYM Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAMS 74 30
06/16/2021 20210708 KeyBank MICHAELS - PARACQRO 41.55
Total 884,272 - Teen General Programs 8177
884.277 - Teen Summer Reading
06/01/2021 1YH7-KEWL-PFQG Amazon Capital Services lng TEEN SUMMER READING 63 86
06/01/2021 11CC-GYJG-HSRP Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN SUMMER READING 414 B7
06/16/2021 19KV-QVH7-KF44 Amazon Capilal Services Inc TEEN SUMMER READING 65.50
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank SECRET CRISIS COMICS - D&D GRAND PRIZE KIT 7201
06/16/2021 20210706 KayBank BOSTON TEA ROOM - TEEN TARO GIFT CARD PRI... 50.00
Total B84.277 - Teen Summer Reading £66.24
Total 884,270 - Teen Supplies 848.01
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.510 - Artist in Resldence
06/16/2021 20210615 CIANCIOLO, FRANK A., JR. ARTIST IN RESIDENCE

3,500.00

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

H 4
0713121 List of Checks for Board Approval i
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 884.510 - Arlist in Residence 3,500.00
Total 884,500 - Artist in Residence 3,500.00
Total 884 - Programming 8,429.15
920 - Utilities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
06/16/2021 20210630 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAY 04/30/21 - 05/28/21 WATER 33.91
Total 820.110 - City of Chelsea Water 33.91
920,120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
06/16/2021 20210630 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAY 04/30/21 - 05/28/21 SEWER 107.92
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 107.92
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
06/16/2021 20210830 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAY 04730721 - 05/28/21 ELECTRICITY 3,124.09
Total 820,130 - City of Chelsea Electric 3,124 09
920,150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
06/16/2021 20210630 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAY 04/30/21 - 05/28/21 SPRINKLER 104.75
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprink'er 104.75
920,200 - McKune Gas
06/16/2021 3217104 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC MAY GAS SERVICE 2021 - 04/24 - 05/23/2021 443,08
Tolal 920.200 - McKune Gas 443,08
Total 920 - Utilities 3.8132.75
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
06/16/2021 INV00013113 Demco Software 08/01/2021 - 07/31/2022 Evanced Renewal 1.017.44
06/16/2021 8978651 PROVANTAGE LLC DELLCHA- v2DVS OPTIPLEX 3080 MFF 4.470.00
Total 967.120 - Computers 5487.44
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 5,487 44
967.200 - Equipment Software
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank HRCOLLABORATIVE - EMP HEATH SCREENING 5. 170.00
06/16/2021 20210708 KeyBank NINITE - SECURE BY DESIGN SOFTWARE 20,00
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank Z00OM SOFTWARE 170.00
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank ENVATO - ARVADA LICENSE X 2. THEME FUSION €500
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 425.00
Total 967 - Equipment 591244
969 + Continuing Education Expenses
96%.300 - Memberships
969.320 - Information Services
06/01/2021 2072090 American Library Association Membership ALA AND PLA MEMBERSHIPS 225.00
Total 969.320 - Information Services 22500
969.500 - Institutional Membership X
968.520 - Institutional MCLS "
06/18/2021 355085 Midwest Collabaralive for Library Service MCLS Annual Membership Fee 711121 to er;'l.';-_zozz 125.00
Total 569 520 - Institutional MCLS . h 125.00
Taotal 969.500 - Institutional Membership - 125.00
Total 969.300 - Memberships i 350.00
868,600 - Staff Training
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation
06/01/2021 114300204395 Coryell, Lori STAFF APPRECIATION - WELCOME BACK 130.08
06/16/2021 20210706 KeyBank LOS TRES AMIGOS - STAFF APPREC, L BALLARD, ... 37.71
Total 969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 167.79
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
06/18/2021 20210706 KeyBank BUSCH'S - STAFF APPREC - WELCOME BACK 27.56
Tetal 969.940 « Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 27.56

Page &



Chelsea District Library

0721 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 869.600 - Staff Training 195.35
Total 889 - Conlinuing Education Expenses 545.35
980 -+ Capital Expense
975.200 - Capital Maintenance
06/01/2021 1-101648962818 Johnson Cantrols LOBBY PRESSURE FIX 10,510.00
06/01/2021 1-102137808811 Johnson Contrals HVU MOTOR REPLACMENT €.875.95
Total 875,200 - Capital Maintenance 17,385.95
980.360 - Computer Upgrades
980,320 - Hardware Upgrades
980,326 - Audio/Video/Sound Equipment
06/24/2021 8727 TEL Systems REPAIR OVERHEAD PA SYSTEM 320.00
Total 980,326 - AudioNVideo/Sound Equipment 320.00
Total 980.320 - Hardware Upgrades 320.00
Total 980.300 - Computer Upgrades 320.00
Total 880 - Capital Expense 17,705.95
382 - Collection Expense
982.100 + Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
06/01/2021 500430755 Midwest Tape APR BOC 2599
06/01/2021 200430756 Midwest Tape MAY BOC 34,99
08/01/2021 500461234 Midwest Tape JUN BGOC 106.97
06/01/2021 500461235 Midwest Tape MAY BOC 44,99
06/16/2021 500487789 Midwest Tape MAY BOC 84 68
06/18/2021 5004836092 Midwest Tape JUN BOC 114.97
06/16/2021 500522555 Midwest Tape JUN BOC 139.95
06/16/2021 500523980 Midwest Tape APR BOC 39,99
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc 59583
Total 982,100 - Audio Books 595,83
982.400 - Non Print
982,410 - Electronic Products/Subs
06/01/2021 1874 BiblioLabs LLC Biblioboard Creator Service 7/1/20 1o 6/30/21 Renewal 1,950.00
06/01/2021 25609 Pronunciator Pronunciator Annetal Library Subscript 07/01/21 to 06/3... 850.00
06/16/2021 500519382 Midwest Tape - Hoopla MAY CHARGES 1,301.22
08/16/2021 25585 Midwest Tape - Hoopla APPLY TO MAY CHARGES -114.00
Total 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 3,987.22
982.416 - eContent/Kindle
0611672021 20210706 KeyBank AMAZON WHIPERCRAFT - EKINDLE - TEENS 338.14
Total 982.416 - eContent/Kindle 338.14
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
06/01/2021 500430752 Midwest Tape APRIMAY ADULT CDs 82.13
06/01/2021 500463591 Midwest Tape APR/MAY ADULT CDs 7.37
06/16/2021 500522558 Midwest Tape JUNNJUL CDs KTAKS
06/16/2021 500523981 Midwest Tape APRIMAY ADULT CDs 25.98
Total 982,420 - Adult Music on CD 182.65
982,430 - Non-Traditlonal Collections
08/01/2021 THNJ-YE6Q1-JNKQ Amazon Capilal Services Inc NON-TRADITIONAL COLLECTIONS 30.06
Total 882,430 - Non-Traditional Collections 30.06
982.460 - DVD Feature
08/01/2021 500430750 Midwest Tape JUN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 14.99
06/01/202% 500430751 Midwest Tape MAY FEATURE DVDs 32.98
08/01/2021 500430758 Midwest Tape JUN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 101.20
0610172021 500461230 Midwest Tape MAY FEATURE DVDs 75.71
08/01/2021 500461232 Midwest Tape JUN FEATURE DVDs 107.93
08/2472021 500493530 Midwest Tape JUN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 149.15
0652472021 500493594 Midwest Tape MAY FEATURE DVDs 14,98
06/24/2021 500522555 Midwest Tape JUN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 199.40
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 686,35
982,470 - DVD Non-Fiction
08/01/2021 500430754 Midwest Tape APR/MAY ADULT NF DVDs 37.48
06/01/2021 500430757 Midwest Tape MAY/JUN NF DVDs 37.48

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

0713121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021 ,

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/01/2021 5004681231 Midwest Tape APR/MAY NF DVDs 18.74
06/01/2021 500461233 Midwest Tape MAY/JUN NF DVDs 12.74
06/24/2021 500493691 Midwest Tape MAY/JUN NF DVDs 157.42
06/24/2021 500522557 Midwest Tape MAY/JUN ADULT NF DVDs 12.74

Total 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction 276.60

Total 982.400 - Non Print 5511.02

982.500 - Local History Preservation

982.510 - Local History Preservation
06/18/2021 20210706 KeyBark JOSTENS - CHS 2021 YEARBOOK 7420
Tolal $82.510 - Local History Preservation 7420
Total 982.500 - Loca! Hislory Preservation 74.20
982.600 - Perjodical & Newspapers
982.630 - Magazines
06/16/2021 20210708 KeyBank BRAVERY MAGAZINE - SUBSCRIPTION 18.00
Total 882,630 - Magazines 18.00
Total 982,600 - Periodical & Newspapers 18.00
982.700 - Print
982,705 - Adult Print
982.710 + Adult Large Print
0610172021 2035859781 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Prinl ADULT LARGE PRINT 61.16
06/01/2021 2035850889 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 75.94
06/01/2021 2035918495 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 19,99
06/16/2021 2035947390 Baker & Taylar - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 61.77
Total 882710 - Adult Large Print 218.86
882.720 - Adult Print General
06/01/2021 20210524 ALLEN PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY LOST BOOK 30.95
06/01/2021 B6745 Brighton District Library tost book 15.00
06/01/2021 20210520 CLAWSON BLAIR MEMORIAL LIBRARY LOST BOOK 28,95
06/01/2021 52945127 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 40.76
0610172021 52851981 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 26.01
06/01/2021 52951982 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.40
06/01/2021 52905324 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 488.12
06/01/2021 20359047423 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 656.30
06/01/2021 2035916451 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 346.51
06/01/2021 2035867959 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 18,79
06/01/2021 2035872647 Baker & Taylar - Unlabeled Aduit UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 88.96
08/01/2021 2035878317 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeied Adult UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 84,79
06/01/2021 2035878339 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Aduit UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 83.70
06/16/2021 2035932506 Baker & Taylar - Adult ADULT ACCT 2234
08/16/2021 2035923926 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Aduit UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 328.83
06/23/2021 L/D CIRC CASH REGISTER 982.720 - ADULT PRINT . -110.97
Total 982.720 - Adult Print General 2342 .44
Total 962.705 - Adult Print 2,561.30
982.755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
06/01/2021 1HNJ-Y6Q1-JNKQ Amazon Capital Services Inc YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 29.36
06/01/2021 2035874709 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CAT 114.13
08172021 2035902127 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CAT 6827
06/01/2021 2035867149 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 468.85
06/01/2021 2035913232 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT €4.51
DB/D172021 2035865842 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 448.30
06/01/2021 2035866087 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 138.14
06/01/2021 2035888284 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 167.24
06/01/2021 2035888711 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 8524
06/01/2021 2035906694 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 188.47
06/01/2021 2035946160 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvemn:le UNLABELED JUVENILE 14696
08/01/2021 2035951167 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenie UNLABELED JUVENILE 231.85
06/01/2021 2035874199 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 64.47
06/01/2021 2035887293 Baker & Taylor - Younp Adult YOUNG ADULT 1946
06/01/2021 2035920808 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 25.73
08/16/2021 2035946317 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 71.70
06/16/2021 165075 CBM LLC CHERRY LAKE PUBLISHING! YOUTH BOOKS - CICADA 23.95
06/23/2021 L/'D CIRC CASH REGISTER 982.760 - YOUTH PRINT. -36.53
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 2,300.20

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

0713121 List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 882,755 - Youth Print 2.300.20
Total 382.700 - Print 4,861.50
Total 982 - Collection Expense 11,060,55
TOTAL 171,291.55

Page 8






9:53 PM Chelsea District Library

:z’:fdi:aasis Donation and Restricted
June 2021
Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 0 0 0
674.111 : Designated Youth Programming 0 0 0
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs o 0 o
674.120 - Undeslgnated Donation 45 200 {155}
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 0 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 0 0 ]
Total 674 « Contribution & Donation 45 200 (155)
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 0 ¢ 0
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 o 0
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 0 0
Total Income 45 200 (155)
Grass Profit 45 200 (155)
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted 0 1] 0
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 1] 0
Total 850 - Telecommunications 0 0 i
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 0 0
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 0 0 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Muslc In the Alr - Restricted 0 0
Total §84.400 - Music Focus 0 0 0
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0
Total §84.500 - Artist In Residence 0 0 0
Total 884 - Programming 0 0 ¢!
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 28 200 (172)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 28 200 (172)
Total 962 - Continulng Education Expenses 28 200 {172)
Total Expense 28 200 {172}
Net Ordinary Income 1“7r 0 17
Net Income 17 0 17

Page 1 of 1



} jo 4 ebieg

SZ6'ZEZ'L {oeo'azy) ses'oor’t  {zzz'sLi) (129'LLL) Z06'S:  ®21L'Z6L LEE'ZZS  LLE'OFS aluoou| 19N
526262’ (060'0z1} seg'soi’lt (Zzz'sLl) (L29'MLL) Z0B'9L 821'Z6)L LEE'ZZS ZLE'O¥S awoau| AewipIo 19N
%0F (z5£'692'1) LYB'VZL'e 065558 Z62'LL1L  LEG'6ZY  LOZ'8rL 28091 9SL'/vL £25°86 asuadxg [ejoL
%Ly {ocz'cLl) £2L'EBL  Z8P'aL Le0'LL  L20'WL 022’92  69S'vL  Z60°LL  bi6 asuadx3z uod2||0) - 286
%EE {r29'6¢) GZv'65 16261 904’2 0 SY0'z O 0 0 asuadx3 jended - 686
%51 {ovv'02) 880'P2 gre'e SbS 805 £5r'L 661 529 BlE sasuadx3 uoneanp3 Gujnupuoyd - 696
%2e (192'9¢) 0¥S'or £22'0y ZL6'S vis 65¢ 0ES'L  4GZ') 502 wawdmb3 - 196
%ES {ses'sL) SZ6'LYy ove'ze ] 126 Zos's 296 O S6b'E $82|AI8G UO[IEWOINY - 595
%S {L1E'e) 005'€ 681 0 0 gre 0 0 {z51) esuadx3 1002l 2 paeod - 096
%ZE {r90'zp) 000'29 9e6'6L rLE'E 85.'c ¥S6'E  Ovr'tr  06C O sanln - 0zé
%0 {(005'v) 005't 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J88)UN|OA - 588
%8¢ (r60°'cL) Sl6'9tL  LBB'Er 62F'8 869'S 06 BSS'EL  SIP'0L L18'Y Bunnuzibold - 88
%8¢ (zo1'05) oce'o8 g22'0e oeb'z g8E'y vEL'Z L6'L Z9K'L £2e s|euslely |euopowold - 088
%6E (029'c} 000'6¢ 0ELSL 5ez'y 9/£'s 8¢ ggZ'e 622t 429 SUONEDIUNWININIS|SL - S8
%8E (yZL'OLE) 8E8'8Z1L  wIL'8O yee'te 2582 LIg'sL  958'8  toK'ZL  LI8'T sjoenuo) 20jAiBg BIUBUBIUIEY - £08
%8E (062"t} §9L've sivaz Lov't ozr's 559 2S6'LL 08221 462 S32IAIAE |BUDISSBJO.d - LOG
%22 (259'91) SIV'LT gLE'y 162'L 659 (174 toz't  620°L  sle sajddng . 22L
ey (Ev1'899) £08'221'y 021605 Zeg'er 865 SOTYE  €20'vE €G.'¥R  6ZR'EB sasuadx3 jauuosiad - L0
0 (891} 89t 0 0 0 o sajoueda1as|Q UOHE|(IDUCIBY - 00699
asuadx3y
996 {zev'oe) 158'866'L SZP'ZO6'L 02026 01E€'®l  €0L'GZZ GOO'ZSE LEP'600 ObE'vrO joid ss0I9
%86 {zev'ae) I69'B66'L GZP'ZO6'L 0202 O0LE8L  €OL'SZZ G99'Z5€ /8P'699 OFB'¥F9 awosu| jEoL
%0 {o0s) 00s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82JN0S JUEJ BIEANd - 520
%8zl S9g'L 008'y coL'g SP 00z Q0% 0 oog'z  0Z8'C uojjeuoq ' uoPNgUIuCY - P29
%001 {c6r'al) 0 {csp'al) {z2e'2) (29) 665 {oco'e} (s92'v) (198't) anjea u) abuey) yuawnsaau) - 005999
%ib {g6c'12) 000'0r 209'8lL G20'}L L9 JO9E'T pS2ZT 0 0BZ'L b sBujuiey juawysasav) - 001°999
%001 1£2 0 [R>r4 Lz 8c 85 25 or Zl Is@aRL - 001°699
89 ot 0 0 8t 0 0 Sauly UCHEINALD - DOL'S59
%0 (0052} 005’2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s1ejupid  S491do) - 001549
%0 (009) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saad 17l - 00Z°L09
%¥T (281'%) 005'S ELE'L 8ch 0 ] Gi8 0 0 saad Juspisay-uoN - 003 209
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 Spuniay 'g aWoau| ISIN - 000°909
%0 {(ocoo'ol) 00001 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 sauld jeuad - 00}'FLS
%EE2 S6£'6E 000'0€ S62'69 0 ¥51'9 0 Lbe'es o 0 PIV 91815 - DOL'OPS
%66 {orz'21) lGE'668'L LbL'Z00'L  €€8'ZS € 6/6'LZC OEL'Z6T SEE'0L9 098'GH9 anuBABY 12MIS1] - ZOP

awoou|
asuadxgjewoou| Aeupio

Jebpng jo %, 1ebpngiaA0$ 18Bpng  LZunr-Uer  fzunr  LZAEW  LZ2J0V  LZJEW |z Ged  LZuer
vioL

S)eQ 0} JE3 A PUL YJUO JUALIND
yobpng o} sdueuwopad »_:ww_m_-.wm
Kieaqy 101810 BAS|AYD We 0p21



2:01 PM
07/15/21

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through June 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

income
402 -
540.100 -
606.000 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

State Aid

Misc Income & Refunds
Non-Resident Fees
Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66800 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701

801

850

885

965

969

* Personnel Expenses
727 -

Supplies

- Professional Services
803 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 .

Promotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

+ Automation Services
967 -

Equipment

* Continuing Education Expenses
980 -
982 -

Capital Expense
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Jun 21 Jan-Jun 20

$ Change % Change

1,882,740.57 1,836,131.86 46,608.71 2.54%
69,795.56 66,597.19  3,198.37 4.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,312.50 1,187.50 125.00 10.53%
0.00 1,263.70 -1,263.70  -100.0%

67.80 3,766.06 -3,698.26 -98.2%
232.08 359.34 -127.26  -35.42%
18,606.29 7,006.38 11,599.91 165.56%
-16,494.50 37,808.38 -54,302.88 -143.63%
6,165.00 11,375.00 -5,210.00 -45.8%
0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00 -100.0%
1,962,4256.30 1,981,995.41 -19,570.11 -0.99%
1,962,425.30 1,981,99541 -19,570.11 -0.99%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
508,720.21  4989,296.17 10,424.04 2.09%
4,817.37 6,840.66 -2,023.29 -29.58%
28,474.74 25,861.76  2,612.98 10.1%
68,715.38 60,458.49 8,256.89 13.66%
15,129.76 13,161.28  1,968.48 14.96%
30,227.89 21,504.39  8,723.50 40.57%
43,880.71 23,344.29 20,636.42 87.97%
0.00 351.08 -351.08  -100.0%
19,936.14 16,124.06 3,812.08 23.64%
188.88 223.48 -34.60 -15.48%
22,340.88 21,131.98 1,208.90 572%
10,272.94 7.659.00 2,613.94 34.13%
3,649.45 11484389 -7834.94  -68.22%
19,750.95 317500 1657595 522.08%
78,486.43 67.753.41 10,733.02 15.84%
855,691.73 778,369.44 77,222.29 9.92%
1,106,833.57 1,203,625.97 -96,792.40 -8.04%
1,106,833.57 1,203,625.97 -96,792.40 -8.04%

Page 1 of 1



L ———————]

253 yiew pinoys 08T 6LTS ST'SY9'9T$ 98°8£9292%
PEEES'869'2S

Mofaq yiew pinoYs pg'YES‘B69TS Z1'6ES'L0TS- 90'820'908°Z%
asisduawy yiew pinous T’ 665‘'TYTZS £8°LbE'TS- v8'9v6'TrZ'TS

00°0% 0005 00°000'00LS
10665 1¥STS £ERLVETS- v89r6'ThS TS

£6'6£6'950S 62°T6T'90TS- ZZ'IET'E95S

00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
850 ynEw pRoYs €6 6EG'GGES 67'T61'90TS- TTTET'E9SS
aouejeg Suipuy 28ueyy 19N aoue|eg suiuudag

BOO'E00 Sunjaay) pun4 JuawaJay 1gag puog

pung 891A188 1990

pund |eJauan) [8)o]

jejo] siaulied juswisaal]

v00°LT0 pund 1ajJej ASUoA
£00°L10 pung awoou| paxi4
JUNo22Yy asuduswy

pueH uo Yse)

ZOO'E00 UN022y |edAed
100°'100 jueg LIS BIS|BYD) /IUN0IDY Suiyaay)
SIONVIVE SHNVE TvI0T

pung |ejauas)

1Z0Z '0¢ aunr

saouejeg pun4

AdvdalT LOI™1SIa v3s13aHO
0L



Wwawae)s aspduswy ynew pinoys,

10'665'TVZ'TS  |0S'v6Y'9TS- 00'0% 0005 62°909'8T% 00°000°00L% diuejeq
TO'665'TYLCS 10665 TPZ'ZS TZ/IEfTT
TO'665'TYE' LS 10665 TV 'ZS TZ/OE/TT
10665 TPZ'TS T0'665'TVZ'TS TZ/TE/CT
T0°665'TVZ'2S TO'66S'TPL'ES TZ/0E/60
T0'665'TYE'TS T0'665'TVZ 'S 1Z/TE/80
10°665'TyZ'7$ 10'665'TVZ'TS 12/1€/L0
T0'665°‘TVZ'ZS |SE'ZLEZS- IS'YT0'TS b8 V6 TVT TS 12/0€/90
v8'9v6‘TYT'ZS  |S5°T9%- 89°9L9°TTS 00°000°00LS TLTEE'TES'TS TZ/TE/50
TLTEETES'TS  |ST'6655 LYy L9E'TS 66'9£'829'TS tz/0e/vo|
66'V9E'BTS'TS |OE'DED'9S- Z9°EST'TS LY TYT'TESTS 1Z/1E/€0
LOTYT'ZES'TS  |D8'BOL'DS- 9S'6LT'TS T6°0£9'GES'TS 1Z/82/70
T6'0E9'SES'TS  [SL°098ES- prrs TCL8Y'BES'TS TZ/1EfT0
T LBY'6ES'TS oz/te/Tt
L3ouzjeq Buipug | anjep ualuey) | mespyim 5934 1s3)31u uj Jasues/usodag | 9suejeg Suiuuidag

v00°LT0 1D

v-1226-£28Y-0000 "OU JUNOIY

1202/0€/90

asuduswy
18



SINNO2JY SLNIWLSIANI 0'8 NNT 90 TZ0T\SISATVNY INIWLSIANI T8 T'8 TZOZ\SLYOI3Y QYVOR 0T [Z0Z\TZ0T 29ueuri\103 J2daayyoog\sjuawndog\psuizpnqu\ss ap|ogasni 105310\

LY}

30 01 Y2Bq patiajsuel] ag ||Im SPUNS ||y 10 JDwwns 2)e) 3yl ul Ajjensn ‘papaau st lendex Sunesado uata "Bupds 34l Uy puny 1a3Je Aauapy 3yl 01 pasow ‘suonesado 10§ papady 10U spuny
00'0 |00 000 00'0 00'0 100'0 aJuejeg
000 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 1Z/1E/2T
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 1Z/OE/TT
000 00'c 000 000 000 000 T1Z/TE/0T
000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 1Z/0E/60
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 12/1€/80
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 12/1E/10
00'000'00L 00'0 000 00'0 00’0 00'000'00L TZ/0E/90
00'000°00£ 00'0 HH] 000 00°0 00°000°00L 000 1Z/T1E/50
000 000 0070 00'0 000 00'0 1Z/0E/0
00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 000 TZ/TE/E0
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 12/82/20
00'0 00°'0 00'0 000 00'0 000 T2Z/1E/10
00'0 oz/1g/2t

ajuejeq Julpu] _ anjep u] aduey) _ {MEIPYIIAA _ 5394 153431U| _ uy Jajsuearfusodaq _ aJjuejeg Sujuuidag _
€E00°ZT0 1O
19)4eIA ABUoIn
1Z0Z/0€/90 aspduswy
8

1ajaep Asuow asuduswy - JNIN

Wd £2:€ T202/ST/L



8.3 General Fund Balances

2021 6/30/2021 YTD Totals
Source Amount Amount
General Fund $600,000.00
General Fund $254,646.00
General Fund $66,000.00
General Fund $300.00
Cap Improvement Fund $155,274.00
Infinex Money Market Fund $1,737.00
Total Investment $1,077,957.00
YTD
Date Value Value
Beginning balance (017.004) $2,242,946.84
Invested $1,077,957.00
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
—12/31/2020 $511,966.00
2021 Earnings ** (666.100) $1,124.52 $18,706
2021 Valuation (666.500) ($2,372.35) -$16,495
2021 Monthly change - Net of
earnings and valuation ($1,247.83)
2021 FY Cumulative Change
(Current Year) $2,211.79 $2,212
Withdrawal (-) / Deposit (+) $0.00 $700,000
Fund Value
Capital Reserve Fund $890,100.00
Capital Improvement Fund $100,000.00
General Fund from Investment $737,421.22
Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
Value) 514,178
Ending Balance 2,241,699 2,241,699

Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, total 5100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
bal at $26575, add 573,425,

Notes:

7/15/2021 4:55PM

\\CDL-FS01\UserFalders$\mbudzinski\Documents\Bookkeeper COL\Finance 20212021 1.0 BOARD REPORTS\2021 8.3 FULL FUND BALANCES\2021 with 18 -
19-20 fund Balance DecinvestAnalysis2018 worksheet JUN 2021



n—||



EE

ZE
LE
0E
(689°6b$) ze2'ces 8b5'9ES 0EQ‘IFIS 60¥'SKOTS | 95Z'061°18 | $60'ZII'I$ Z69'ELbS aauejeq Bujpua | g7
TEPaIENS) EZLbFS izav'zotsy  [leze'v06s]  [liv8'peTS 791828 TrbaEes vrbIGTH Moy ysea1en | @7
£00'181% | b16'B914 SbE'TPIS | 1BOOELS ri'gzes o81'5£1% BL0'051% RIS LrL'v0Ts 209'661% 6b81914 L0¥'b5ES saunypuadry| 72
coo'cols | of 0000028 [ 000'00z$  {000'00Z$ o (0000028} [ 0 o$ 0% w0l jayiew fevon| o7
£59'866'T$ E6B'S1TS | STE'ES b05's$ BEL'S £20°42% #06'61$ 965' 0% £90'9$ 006'65% vaL'rees 162'058% 158'5¥5$ swooau) |mol| G2
eso'se6'ts  foen'isis) | eopers ur'es | svs'aes 050'THIS | 6OM'SHO'IS | 9sz'vet'ts | veo'zov'té | zso'tvs | cor'zezs puey uo | b7
yseo Bujusdy
a6pn - -

..a_u_..“_,um e Aoy Anpe gunp Aoy sy T - e mold4 Bupesadg €2
[44
ra
0z
61

Jauo| g1
Al
PSE'G0ETS c001els | vi6'891$ ovETPI$ | TRODETS TP1'82Z8 081°'521% 9200815 | Zve'otzs | cve’'vors | zo9'seis | erm'tons TL9°1I5ES asuadx3 |01 | g

SaInyipusaxy | g|
1
Aelit 14 Bwoswsawn | FL

ol
| £59'866'T$__ | £68°ST1S | SIE'ES £05'58 BET'bS £20'22$ $06'61% 965'Lys E9Y'9$ 006'65% voL'zzeé | v6T'0sed 158'stSs aLwou LL
aLuoIuy m_

mﬁwﬁl:ﬁmmc (ree'e6zs)  |(241'9218) | 049°48 EIS'6ETS 799°00£$ TEI'E9SS | 6TH'EOL'TS | €BLTEE'TS | TLL'6ST'ES | EL'ETIS osuejeq Buppug | p
9r'7998 011°59% B65'591%) TRIGELIE]  [IEPBIEIS)  |I0SC1918)  |12ZZ5515) S670¢8%) | ov90L% TSO'ELTS | B6B'SPSS 999 TELS sog ysexlen |
€05'199°Z7$ €00'181% | #16'8914$ SPE'TETS I80°9E1$ 1v1'ezes L1874 43 SEL'09T$ | viS'ZvB$ | STLISTS | STL'ERI$ | £86°2Z1% 101°851% sanjpuadxa o) [ g
£59'866'1$ £68'ST1$ | STE'ES ¥05'5$ E2'v$ 262'99% #06'61% EPL'ESS 9LzT'L% TLE'ETTS | £92'9sE¢ | SBA'EL9% 952'6t% swoinejoy | G
(tz2'eens)  (zer'eztd) | oz9'ss £15'6ELS 798°'00ES GEI'9SHS TET'ESSS | 6TV'EOP'TS | ERL'TEE'SS | TEL'GST'TS | ELO'ETOS Lor'zars 4
Al £
[4
0 O E 21Q (] ESS|S ,













Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for July 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Arrivals and Departures
In June we bid a fond farewell to Library Assistant Deb Pilarz. Jean Pierce has come on board
to replace Deb; and Martha Jacques has been hired as a new Library Aide. Welcome to both
Jean and Martha!

CDL Reopening
The reopening of our facility to the public starting on June 21 has been met with much excitement and
appreciation. During the first week of reopening , our circulation staff used more than 50 new cards!

ARPA Grant Application — CDL Vehicle

CDL submitted an application to the Library of Michigan ARPA Equipment Grant Program on July 12
for Mobile CDL. The grant funds to be distributed by the LoM are from the American Rescue Plan Act
of 2021. Qur proposal called Mobile CDL: Quality Service for All is a request for funds in the amount
of $250,000 to purchase a customized Sprinter van. From the proposal:

Chelsea District Library’s proposal, Mobile CDL: Quality Service for All, seeks a community-
outreach vehicle to increase our community’s access to its library staff, resources, technology,
and services. It will expand our reach to people who are underserved geographically or through
circumstance in meaningful, sustainable ways that also decrease our environmental footprint.
Mobile CDL will be a microcosm of the brick-and-mortar facility serving our community,
combining the excellent services and resources offered at the library facility—including
broadband access; non-digital and digital materials; knowledgeable and service-

oriented library staff; non-traditional items; and programs and activities that educate, enrich,
and entertain—with convenience and flexibility. Access will no longer depend on mobility.
Mobile CDL will bring the library to the places in our community where people live, work, and

play...

The Chelsea District Library (CDL) serves a population of 15,010 including the City of Chelsea,
Sylvan and Lyndon Townships, and portions of Lima and Dexter Township within the Chelsea
School District.

CDL delivers on its mission to engage, inspire, and equip through evolving programs and
resources. Community satisfaction with the library is evident in the passage of an operating
millage in 2019 in all the municipalities within our service area. However, we know we can do
better, particularly in reaching those people who are challenged geographically or through
circumstance to access the library’s facility and its physical and digital resources and services.
The primary goals of Mobile CDL are to overcome these barriers to library service within our
community by providing convenient access to all the library has to offer and to promote
inclusivity within the library community thus elevating the library’s profile and increasing
customer satisfaction. In short, Mobile CDL’s motto will be “Quality Service for All.”

Addressing this lack of engagement, particularly in the rural parts of our service area, and
creating greater awareness of the library thereby strengthening our relationships within our
service area are priorities at the library. In fact, the library’s Strategic Plan 2020-2022 focuses
on facilitating access. Its Initiative 3: Address Geographic and Mobility Challenges highlights
mobile library services as means to making the library more accessible and meaningful



throughout the service area. A plan for a library vehicle has been on the library’s horizon since
2020.

This commitment to mobile library services in our Strategic Plan dovetails with the Library of
Michigan American Rescue Plan Act Equipment Grant program’s stated priorities to increase
the capacity of Michigan libraries to safely provide services and content to community
members. Acquisition of a mobile library with an alternate power source (APS) will allow our
library to expand its presence throughout the service area in an equitable, engaging, and
environmentally responsible way. Mobile CDL will allow us to take our programs, resources,
staff, and services to the underserved in our service area who cannot access our brick-and-
mortar facility due to geography or circumstance.

CDL serves an area of approximately 110 square miles (for comparison, Ann Arbor is 28.79
square miles and Detroit is 142.9 square miles) . The “urban” City of Chelsea accounts for 3.3%
of this area (3.6 square miles) square miles and 35.3% of the library district’s population, while
the combined rural townships account for 96.7% of this area (106.4 square miles) and 64.7% of
the population. The Chelsea District Library has one facility servicing this large area located in
the heart of the City of Chelsea. Data shows that proximity to the library increases usage and
paints a picture of less engagement in our rural areas. Mobile CDL will accommodate those
residents who are currently geographically challenged to access services.

Other residents face physical, social, technological, and economic barriers to library service.
According to 2019 U.S. Census figures, 31% of the population of the City of Chelsea is 60 years
of age or older. Older residents and those in assisted living facilities may have infirmities that
keep them from visiting our library. Some residents like those living in the St. Louis Center
may have developmental disabilities that impede their ability to visit the library. Others are
limited by economic barriers or limited information/technology literacy and access to those
tools that facilitate it. Mobile CDL will work to ensure the ability of the entire service area to
benefit from all that CDL has to offer.

Additionally, CDL services the entirety of the Chelsea School District. According to the
National Center for Education Statistics, 13% of its students are eligible for free or reduced
lunches. Providing roaming resources through Mobile CDL for homework assistance and early
literacy skills to these students is imperative to their current and future success.

CDL embraces its roles of keeping the community abreast of trends in technology,
incorporating sustainability and care for the environment in its operations, and
accommodating various abilities, disabilities, and needs. We are mindful of our environmental
footprint and want to lead by example. To that end, we have made the commitment to ADA
compliance with a wheelchair lift and fuel economy with a diesel engine and a reduction in
idling emissions through a battery-powered , “clean” APS. Our proposal embraces accessibility
and a cleaner, more environmentally responsible means of service delivery than a traditional
fossil fuel vehicle. Mobile CDL will be a traveling model for sustainable and accessible
transportation.

A complete copy of the application is available upon request. The application deadline is July 15 with
decisions made in mid August. Keep your fingers crossed!

Financial News
The Municipal Disclosure Annual Filing was successfully completed on the library’s behalf by PFM
Financial Advisers on June 22. (A big thanks to Chris for working with PFM on the library’s behalf!)



I completed and submitted the Qualifying Statement for the library to the State of Michigan
Department of Treasury. Based on the statement, it was determined that we are in material
compliance with their criteria.

Audit RFP

The Finance Committee is finalizing the RFP for auditing services that is scheduled to go out to firms
throughout the area on July 19. The deadline for submissions of proposals is August 6. The
committee’s plan is to have a firm chosen for board approval at the September 22 board meeting,.

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone — June 2021
¢ Chelsea Rotary (June 1, 8, 15)
Chelsea Rotary Presidents Event (June 29)
Chelsea Rotary Board {June 16)
Panera Bread delivery to St. Louis Center (June 17)
Friends of CDL Board (June 8)
MI Public Library Directors (June 4 & June 25)
“Navigating the New Normal: Libraries and Loosening Restrictions” webinar (June 21)
ARPA Equipment Grant webinar (June 22






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
June 2021

Facility update

It was pretty quiet on the facility front this month (hope I didn't just jinx us). | am still waiting on
a quote for the condenser motors repair but they won’t done until cooling season is over. | have
asked for a revised guote to update Metasys, so the late summer/early fall will be busier.

We did have all of the carpets cleaned in June, the first time in about 12 months, so that helped
us feel somewhat “normal” again. Our cleaning company used a new man this time and he did a
great job.

1 had hoped to have some repair work done on the brick pavers in the staff entrance area but
the man who | contacted to quote it was a no-show twice (grrrr!), so | am exploring new
options. We also need some repair work done on a few of the McKune porch columns on the
north side and | am waiting for a quote. Unfortunately, C19 has construction/painting
contractors busier than ever so it will probably be fall before | make much progress there.

coviD

We opened fully to the public on Monday, June 21st and the mask mandate was lifted as of
Tuesday, June 22nd. That transition went smoothly, much to everyone’s relief, and to say staff
was happy to see patrons in the building again is an understatement! There was much
excitement and so many smiling faces, balloons, and a Welcome Back! banner. | am very glad to
report that this section will no longer be included in my board report - woohoo!

Volunteers

It feels great to see our volunteers again! We welcomed a few new volunteers as well and it has
been fun to jump up from my desk when | hear one of them checking in, to welcome them
back. | was informed that | had neglected to put the candy dish back out and am working to
correct that :)

2022 Budget

Our first meeting with the finance committee was held in June and as usual, it was very
productive. It feels great when board members ask serious questions that show a working
knowledge of operations and a desire to know more. Hopefully by 2022 we wili feel fully back in
the swing of things and we are planning accordingly.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Technology Department News

June 2021

By Scott Rakestraw, Head of Technology

Notable News & Events

~ Modernization

Our modernization programs have been slightly delayed by pandemic
related disruptions in the supply chain as well as ‘natural events’. Our
outdoor wifi access point is now home to an active bird family. The
device is offline now but will cleaned and reactivated once all the
nestlings have left.

Our indoor access point upgrade was delayed due to manufacturer
delays, but we have received the hardware and are scheduling the
installation.

We've repaired the in-house, overhead, public address system. We're
waiting on a hardware delivery that will allow for autormated closing
announcements.

~ RansomeWare in the News AGAIN!

Once again, US computer infrastructure has been hacked. Hiblolotheca
This time the support application Kaseya was compromised. JuLy 6,2021

Kaseya is used by Bibliotheca/3M our vendor to support our
Self-Check machines. We were able to power down our
machines within a few hours of the breech notification. No

library systems were affected by this latest ransomware On Friday, Juty 20d 2021, we wete made mware of the securily krcktent caused by 3

attack. cyberaltack on Kaseya, and we immediately ahut down our VSA Server. Al Ihe lime
of the shutdown—and presently—there was no indication that we had been offected
by the data breach.

KASEYA VSA BREACH

Bibliotheca has been less than responsive to questions

. A Smce then, by using a fically designed tool, we have contirmed that
about the breech. The web site has not been updated n our server was NOT compromised. Wa have no reason to batieve any Bibkiotheca
over a week and questions by phone or email from other Eustomer Or pR1sand! Cia has bewn compeom.iad,

TLN I.ibraries haVE ane una nSWErEd. We are working with Kaseya to continue 1o mondtor Lhe situation and will updats this
communication once we confirm with Kaseya that it is safe 1o bring their VSA setver
onkne again.

We are seriously reevaluating whether or not this Paase check Kasaya's webaite la the mast up ta data informatior.

vendor is suitable for our library.

Progress Report

*  We’ve received most of the equipment ordered for the Ingenuity Engine Room. Matt has been busy checking in
the inventory and assembling the various components. We're on-track for a September Grand Opening.

*  St. Louis Center has advised that pandemic protocols are such that they can once again allow library staff in the
building. They would like us to resume our Virtual Reality out-reach events. Preparation has begun.

*  “Print Nightmare™ security wamnings were issued for all version of Microsoft Windows (v 7—2019). Patches have
been released and installed in the library. Staff has been alerted to patch their home computers due to the severity
of the flaw. [ For detailed information, go here: https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/alert06 ]



Stats: 2021

Technology Department News — Page 2

DATASERVICES N me | mas APg My wy |
5772.62  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls §75.95 9096 |r 55561 92336 10077 10004
59,64 - Lima Township (GB) 967 B33 | 914 114 104 10.7
139.18 — Sytvan Township [GB) 2058 21 67 | 22 87 2056 247 284
5573.8 -~ Mobile Beacon (GB) 8453 B79 & | 5236 B914 9725 961 3
134 Hotspot Devices Circulated 18 16 i 27, 21 18 34
126 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 1] 0 y 1] 0 1] 125
2198 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 374 349 . -iﬁ 288 417 361 408

ONEINE SERVICES JAN [33:] MAR APR May JUN
31257 Wehsite Sesslons 5913 5754 5633 5360 4631 3956
15128 Website Users 2804 3017 2611 2617 2094 1985
9054 AUDIO Downloads Total 1490 1256 1708 1478 1549 1563
6561 - Audio: Overdrive 1060 8977 1146 1089 13122 1167
2493 - Audio: Hoopla [audiobook and music) 430 289 562 388 427 396
1023 VIDED Downloads Total 222 224 180 126 145 126

7 = Video: Overdrive 0 3 1 2 o 2
662 -- Video: Hoopla 141 125 148 73 a9 83
354 -- Video: Kanopy a1 a5 35 52 48 41
12479 EBook Downloads Total 2264 2480 2133 1830 1991 178
11351 = ehook: Overdrive 202% 2178 1914 1693 1838 1663
1128 - ebook: Hoopla 219 302 219 137 133 118
22556 TOTAL Downloads 3976 3970 4021 3434 3685 3470
Database Stats: June 2021
Grand Totals: All Resources: 845 763
RANK | Online Resource T?;al e
S A Clicks Users
1 Consumer Reports 52 48
2 Hoopla Home 51 43
3 Ancestry 48 27
4 Demographics Now 47 4
5 Britannica School 42 39
6 My Heritage 41 33
7 Novelist K8 37 36
8 NovelListPlus 37 32
9 Cpposing View Points in Context a1 30
10 Michigan eLibrary 29 24
1 WorldCat.org 28 27
12 Pronunciator 27 25
13 Michigan Secretary of State 25 22
14 Learning Express Library 24 24
15 Newspaper Source Plus 24 24
16 Scholastic Teachables 24 23
17 Stories of Chelsea 24 22
18 Sun Times News 24 23
15 United States Census 24 2
20 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 23 23
21 Michigan Legal Help 23 21
22 Chelsea Update 22 20
23 Michigan Voter Information Center 21 20
24 Adult tearning Center 20 19
25 Historic Newspapers 20 17




Marketing Monthly Board Report (June 1-30, 2021):

The marketing department brought a new, larger-
than-life Paige Turner sign to the library, and it
now has a home in the library lobby. Paige
welcomes visitors and has a dry erase surface
with a built-in sign to quickly customize messages
to the public. There were other marketing firsts
achieved in the month, and a simple mistake
turned into a happy result. The rollout of the
Explorer Kits hit a bump in the road when an
incorrect start date was posted on a partner
organization’s Facebook page, offering the kits
one day too soon, on a Monday, instead of a
Tuesday. Calls began to roli in. | pulled the
photos that | had previously asked Virginia to take
before she left for vacation. The well composed photos showed the wonderful kits the librarians
had worked on for weeks, and | used the images to do a quick post as an ad boost to correct
the date. Doing an ad boost wasn'’t new to our marketing tactics, but this one reached the
highest number of people on the CDL Facebook page since | have worked at the library. The
post spread faster and farther than any previous CDL marketing ad boost on social media. The
engagement gained due to the boost, along with the popularity of the kits, ranked the library
higher in the Facebook algorithm. As a result, shares, comments, and likes increased the
presence of other library program posts in newsfeeds, and new engagement pushed the
numbers even higher. Following the high engagement numbers was the announcement of the
opening of the library on digital and print communication channels, which increased
engagement even more on social media platforms, and increased traffic to the COL website too.
According to Google Analytics, just over 12,800 people found the CDL website in June on
Google, and visits to the site were up 20% from the month before.

Welcome Back
Chelsea!

Work continued on the new website section showcasing the arts in and around the library.
Multiple photo shoots were held to increase the image assets used on the site, including the
new sculptures on the library lawn. Work began to create the marketing assets that will promote
the fall programs, focusing on four major events: Small Wonders photography exhibition, Artist
in Residence, CDL Song Fest, and Song to Table; with three of the four offered as in-person
events. | worked regularly with the Artist in Residence, Frank Cianciolo, and Gabrielle, the
librarian developing the programs, as plans were hashed out to show his art in McKune.
Offering in-person programs on the trails in area parks and during a planned event at the depot
in the Fall, new digital images would be utilized. More than 300 images, either new or supplied



by the artist, were assessed, a marketing plan was created, reviewed, apprc‘;ved, and putin
place for these major programs.

Overlapping the creation of the new fall program assets, the Summer Reading Program began
halfway through the month. Marketing promotions using print and digital channels were
published throughout the month. In addition, a ggw postcard campaign was developed by Edith,
the librarian in charge of the program, it was de%ned and printed by marketing, and then
distributed by her, which resuited in higher participation numbers. With the library opening and
the increased awareness of the summer programs, the quarterly summer newsletters were
flying out of the library in patrons' hands and were snatched up throughout the community.



I

Marketing Specialist Monthly Board Report (June 1-30, 2021):

CDL reopened to the public in June, and communicating the plans for reopening as well as final
Summer Reading Program promotion made for a busy month. Some details from the month
include the following:

Social Media:

Reopening news yielded very positive engagement with the community with over 5,000 people
reached on Facebook, 369 “likes” 126 “love”, and 1 "wow" reactions clicked. June's engagement
yielded 35 new followers to the CDL Facebook page, 15 new followers on Instagram, and 1
additional Twitter follower.

At the request of the Michigan Secretary of State to CDL, | am working to share information and
engage our community with the Independent Citizens Redistricting Commission. The
information is to inform people of the commission's work and invite their participation in planning
meetings.

Website:

Worked with the librarian team to update the website menus to make them more intuitive for
patrons. The menu formerly titled "collections” was changed to “browse”, and additional updates
were made to the subcategories to ensure the language used on the CDL site better matched
that which the public uses.

E-newsletters:

In the past 30 days, we have added 39 new subscribers. Many of these subscribers were added
after the building reopened and patrons renewed or signed up for new library cards.

Miscellaneous:

¢ | wrote and helped edit several articles for the fall quarterly print newsletter.
¢ Elaine and | worked together to draft marketing plans for the Small Wonders exhibit,
CDL Song Fest, and Artist in Residence programs.






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
JUNE 2021

Circulation = 15,396 in June;
Patron Count- 5,753 for June;

Circulation by township- for June:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
o Lima = 13% of transactions
o Lyndon =13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 16% of transactions
o Chelsea = 37% of transactions

June Circulation: 83% were items from Cheisea and 17% were inter-loaned items.
Overdrive = 2926 in JUNE; Hoopla = 649; Kanopy = 184 in JUNE.
Registrations for JUNE— 87 new cards; 6837 total card holders

*Dexter = 867 cards; Lima = 794 cards; Lyndon = 977 cards
*Sylvan = 1169 cards; Chelsea = 2496 cards; Nonresident = 534 cards

June Notes:

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom.

Special Circ meeting: On June 11* the Library Assistants had a special meeting in person to try
and remember everything we hadn’t had to do the past year. We covered a lot of material and
had it was nice to be able to meet as a whole group.

Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on June 24" via Zoom. In September the library catalog
will be getting a new, look for title searches and making it much easier to find titles by listing all of
the item types in one place.

Monthly staff meeting: On June 18" — this was another department meeting and we were able to
finish going over everything we didn’t get to the previous week.

Worked my DS/PIC shifts, but the holds pickup table were outside for the majority of the month.
We have two new hires in the circulation department. Please welcome Jean Pierce, Library
Assistant and Martha Jacques, Library Aide. The circ department is now fully staffed!

We received 135.5 tubs from TLN in June, with 6.2 being the daily average.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



0L [ g2 [ley0) 0888 | Z)wvy | 1m0l | 2joe | sied |0 el | €259 | y8gl oL 9zz'el 6L0'y ?S_SE_
28Q £88 23 | 868Z EET] LIS seg 28(
AON 18 AoN | 6652 ADN o9 AON AON
120 8lL PO | so9z 120 k473 190 0
wleg 069 weg | 6962 wag Zre ydog ydag
Bny 592 Bny | zove Bny 685 Bny Bny
&np 8 &np | o09se Aing GSH Anp Ainp
¥81 aunp a8 69 | sump | poge 9z6Z aunp GYS aung 992'cs €5 eunp
8EL Rey 9801 | 289 | Aew | oSt $80E Aey i ey 689'CL 9.5 Aey
56 udy 626 88 | mdy | pose ZL62 ady &bt ldy 890'cs ¥SG lady
0gL ey 605 szl | e | zZzez 96LE Jew Loy t¥9  Jew £2e'cL 189 Jep
5 qad 61E vz | a8d | 6stZ £682 qe4 €4S 902  god £ra'cs 128 ge4
X uep $EE 06, | ver | gogz 201€ uep 192 yED vepr g12'es 808 uep
YIN 1Z0Z 0202 1202 0Z0Z 120z 020z | LzoZ |
SB|ACIL'D|SNW SYOOq-. §-3 {o1snw ' syoog-e ‘syooq-a}) {sou)zebeur-a } swiay| peppy  LZ0Z
Adouey ejdool 2D IAURIBAQ and lenbig gy leyo) swe)|

su0l123(|02 Jisodap ¢ |enbiggy ‘aQ apnjaw g sino 1snl jou ‘ino paInos Jo 'pamausl ‘pableys sjeusjew ||e Juaseidas sainby assy |

‘Bunpom |usi yoay2 jjas ooy puz sy, “SINOYOD LONIS}0D AL ‘paiepdn uaaqg aaey siaquinu peybiyBiH
"8U||u0 BUOp aJ€ E|dOOH P [ENBIQAY aAUpIBAD %L¥ usodap %} ‘gu ' QO YIm “auj v, Bay
‘'SINOYI3YD |enjo. Lo paseq S| SIYL
066'LL per'ct Bay yiuw
%0 0 veOY r8s8Ebl bh08 fejol
o 8.9¢clL '7aQ
0 FARN AON
D 6S¥PL "o
0 SE0ZI dag
0 EGLEL 1snbny
0 Eviet Alpr
0 0 %10} zi92 96ESL t 6ol 682 g2t v6E 005 Sk aunp
0 0 %001 0 15511 8 16 0sZ 652 222 otz 0Zz Aep
0 0 .00} 0 vevLL oL 96l  G62 162 692 962 ¥5E ldy
0 vIN %ZZ 209L1 AR L 5ZL 882 e oLz o€z ¥k yauep
0 o091 2L 0roze 16I€1L 8 vl 062 90t LiE 192 vse ‘ga4
0 89€Z %68- SEEET A 51 ol 9lE 8¢ 962 AR L1Z uer
sNOYYD Aegaad  sheq leyo) | sielot WaY% 0202 jej0), ‘ung  jeg ‘U4 'sinyl  ‘papy sanlL  uoly
% teoz | ozoz 1202 uojie|nal() Ajeq ebesany
Ajuo syno-yo8yd PYIJNS
1zoz

Areiqp 913510 easieyd



'S,# PEOUMOP PPE 0] umapyealq ay) 1ab o)
Aem ou 51 818Y] 's,# INOYIAYD [EN)IE B8 858y )|

}ZDZ wunog oaq Ajled eBriaay

SNO¥LVd - LHOd3d NOILLYTNJYHIO L20e

¢L00L LEB9 | L.89 | ECEY9 ZO9ER | ZivkR | 6896 vai6 | 2Bl ZPO6 1686 0086 sjejo L
%E POE a1 (A% 4 el Z¢6l c8t 051 37 442 PGl [+1%4 {4 18130
%0 0]} Lz iz FA4 9E LE 14 214 62 214 Gt Nssen
% 491 [A 4 ] 44 [ATA 89¢ GFe EEE ¢gE 8rE 9EE G98 iy 0O[8JEM
%l a8 L0} S04 vol 4958 101 0Li Bii cct ai: 34 Grt uvoleyg
%E vee 0 0 0 3 a £ g 9 g ¥ gi wopsayj
PES Z8s 295 609 744 Gag gee 649 org 74 co6 S8yuoN
%65
J_u.._ob_u %001 Y%el vveY %LE LB2E 96vZ 062 :FAr4 900€ | OFOE | £95E Z46E | BESE  BOPE 98EE sote  13ynhug
uealis %00) %65 EEBC %9l bivt 6911 L9k} 2Ll 9zt | Sipl | 1POIL 2991 299t £694 S8Lt 008t ueajis
UopuAT %008 %LS O0ZLE %El ZBLL LL6 0.6 SooL GGet | 20Et | 2251 9p5i 6ESE 8ESE 6454 1951  uopuiq
BW{ %S %88 6061 %El aLet ¥6L v6L z08 596 966 | 6014 6014 EELE  9GLL FiLL 6911 ewpr
18)xa %Ev %lt Y092 %Ll 8001 198 viB e LoLL | Z80: | OECi Gici L1igt 902t cgéct 26L1 Jejxag
0LOSE LL6'8 E0E9 | 5629 | 19E9 E£S4L | ZEBL | POO6 60H6 | EBO6 2006 L¥LE 8688 124s1a
‘dodfmu3 jo % 1sibey ‘dogd sues] (z-unp VZ0Z ['T4114 6102 qL02 § Lt02 | 9102 Si0Z ri0Z2  ELO2 4314 (3114
dod  gL0Z200
3o % 9
0oowas oL % suell SIBpIOH pIeD uo._aaml_moz
-1adie m..__EE J00pING Sapn|oul Junod Joap |ejol € _ [%4 _ [X4 _ ¥4 _ ¥9 191 sjejol
BLOZ Alenuer Uo Bal| Juam Jejunod sidoad Juewade|dey
asealoll % ‘BAY 0 Jequianaq
EOBE abesaae A|uoy 0 JOqLIBAON
piv'ez L0 R 0 1840130
‘a8(] 0 Jequuaides
"AON 0 1enbny
RO 0 uly
1deg Bl L EL 8 A LEBS 18 1 ] L 64 aunr
1snbny 3 € 4 £ L [ 4:74: ] 8L 0 0 4 9l Rew
Ainp ¥ L 0 8 S 6pL9 £l 0 0 4 Ll udy
£64'G or (Y44 491 651 9ie ase [3:74 aunr Z 4 € 8 S [§ 1) 8L 0 0 € 1% Yaiey
9E2'E [A 80L ogt 4] vel a8zt Let fep ¥ € ¢ |4 14 0Ees 0z 4 0 Z LL fienige
N sz e s gvL vzl S0z 6pt dy| ¢ g £ £ it | esgs sz 0 0 0 sz Aenuer
60 274 Zcl Lt VEL 6t} 691 8el yasey jejol yluow
0.9¢€ 62 ZEL 651 99l 691 ¥0Z apL ‘ged | uealds uopuAl ewq  Ixag  (9yD PURIY  (RjOL  JRYID |eOYdS SBYUON 1o4SIQ
€85 € 62 134 061 [:14" 0st ESL 191 ‘uep Aediauniy Ag
g0l ung 1eg Hd "INyl 'PajA 'sen) CUol suanessifay meN 1Z0zZ ucpens)Gay meN Alyiuow

Aieiqp yains1Q Bas|ayD




¥Go'l ¥SE'2L 665'22 lejoy, Aeal
Jaquaoaq
JBRIBAON
1940320
Jaquaydag
snbny
Ane
€8s 698't B9S't aunp
e 09e'L 99z'e Aeyy
£S1 LLE'L zie'e lsdy
oce S8l 686'C yaiew
222 LOB'L L62'E fenagay
052 8E0'C L0L'E Aenuep
uaal Uinoh unpy
sjnoyaay) |ejo) - juswpedaq Aq uoyenall) 1ZozZ

%P %EE %E9 "Bay Apes)
Jaquasag
JoqUIanON
18qojag
Jaqusidaeg
snBny
Apnp
%9 %EP %45 aunp
%S %82 %49 fey
%€ %62 %89 dy
%t %0E %99 yasew
%t %ZE %b9 Aenugey
%t %bE %29 Asenuep
uaa) yInoA unpy

abejuedtad - yuswpedag Aq uone|nait) 120z

Gi# it c# c# 1#
ZLo't £EL6°6 0ZL'E rog'0L pZE'ClL Bay yun
0.0'9 SER'6S %ET Tei'sl Yll z28'1e ¥¥5'08 siejol
0 ‘aaQ
0 "AON
0 190
0 Jdeg
0 1snbiny
0 Aiop
v20') Z58'El %LL 8192 %ER 84121 96£'S1 aunyp
2501 6¥8'6 %Pbe 092'2 %92 161'9 245G'LL fep
018 £29'S %GT 969'2 %G. 8258 vey'LL ludy
G20l z65°'L %EE 292'¢ %L1 65801 9zZL'yl yaey
zos 0zZ0'LL %92 6.5t %l gLz'01l 164'El ‘ged
2521 668'1L %Ge zZ09'c %G. Zro'ot vpZ'bL ‘uer
waysAs oz oz

sapeq)| uy asaymiue 19yg e 1?ays 19yo e ? QO 2u| ® QO 9

Jayjo paaula pamaual Padng swayl je paoaa paasa sway) 2uo [ElTTe]

swayl |eys .ﬁmm._m_._u dayjo 9, swiayl 1IaYyjo 1Yo 10 %, e palin je padld

swaj [ayD sway jays sway Iy

1202

L €0¢ Uonenang wisy










K1e)2109g plgog “LB)) T 20IUB[

e

¢ :jejo], qng

00°s¥S ‘lelo ] qns
00°0C$ 0¥6°696 0zI'vL9
00°¢T$ 0t6'696 0zIvL9

Jury asuadxy - oul'] owodu]

JuAWAOPUY (D Y) PABAL0) MO[IQ SUOHEUOP Y} ISPAMOMYOY

00°SP$ Suoheuo( [E1ouar) [E)0 [,

*398pnq 1707 Y} Ul APEII[E 2IE JEY) MO[Iq SUCHBUCP ) IZPIMOUDY

PaIeudISa(T-UON
pajeudIsa(]-UoN

SLIRH eUpudD
nyuayoep eluog

198png A4 1707 2W) 0) sadueyd pue suoneuop sunp 3dasoy

PIRILNSY UoNI0)) 006'T86
paroLnsay [ende) 006°086
PaRLysYy Judwdinby 006°L96
PRI9L1SY Sunwueagord 006 P88
P230L1353)] [BUonowIold 006 088

Jaxord preod ‘1Z0Z ‘0T AInf
124G 1oy pleog Areaqi]

§39)snI] jo pieog
AIe1qI 101S1(] BIS[AYD

I# WA)] UoNOY



L |



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 20, 2021 Board Meeting

2022 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 17, 2021 hearing.

Action:
The Board approves this resolution and the Hearing Notice will be published in the Sun
Times and Chelsea Update, prior to the August 17 Board Meeting.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date







A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON August 17, 2021 at approximately 6:45 p.m. at the Chelsea District
Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, Michigan on the following proposed 2022 budget:

Expense Fiscal Year 2022 Budget

Personnel Expenses 1,265,279
Supplies 32,635
Professional Services 58,480
Maintenance Services Contracts 171,555
Telecommunications 43,350
Promotional Materials 64,250
Programming Expenses 98,000
Volunteer Services 2,500
Utilities 62,000
Board Expenses 3,800
Automation Services 43,827
Equipment 35,850
Staff Development & Travel 25,528
Capital Expenses 64,300
Collection Expenses 180,700
Capital Reserve Fund 23,000
TOTAL 2,175,054

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Chelsea District Library
2022 PROPOSED BUDGET

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed

budget is the subject of this hearing.

Operating Rate

Operating Total 1.9030

Bond Debt 0.6000
2.5030

The proposed 2021 budget documents are available at the Chelsea District Library for public examination.

Lori Kunkel-Coryell, Library Director
Chelsea District Library

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Lon Kunkel-Coryell
Director, Chelsea District Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, M1 48118, (734) 475-8732 x 206

PUBLISHED: July 28, 2021}



e



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07-20

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library (or Zoom) on the 20th
day of July, 2021 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &
Elizabeth Sensoli.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 17, 2021 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2022; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2022 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 17, 2021; and
2. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 28" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES: Trustees: TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &

Elizabeth Sensoli.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 20th day of July, 2021, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan









Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 20, 2021 Meeting

At-Large Board Seat

Background:

Jan Carr will be leaving Sylvan Township at some point in the future to take up residence
elsewhere in the library district, and has chosen to proactively give the Sylvan-appointed trustee
seat to Susan Lackey, who has been serving as an At-Large appointee, but lives in Sylvan
Township. At the beginning of July, Jan Carr resigned her CDL board post with Sylvan
Township and Susan Lackey was formerly appointed the township’s CDL trustee (which runs
through December 2022) at Sylvan’s July 6 Board Meeting. Jan Carr has been serving as the
CDL Board Secretary and wishes to continue to serve on the board in that capacity, but will need
the board to appoint her to the now open At-Large seat (which runs through December 2023). To
insure that the CDL has an active Board Secretary and that it has seven sitting members, the
library requests that the board takes up this Discussion Item and moves it directly to Action (Item
#3) at the beginning of the July meeting.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 20, 2021 Meeting

2021 Staff In-Service

Background:
The library would like the board’s permission to hold the annual staff in-service on

Friday, November 19. The in-service date requires the library to remain closed that day.
The library would like the board to move this to an action item this month, so there is
sufficient notice of the library’s closing on November 19 in the Fall Newsletter.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 20, 2021 Meeting

2021 Board Retreat

Background:
The Board is looking at early December dates for their retreat and would like to have an

orientation to the Ingenuity Engine.






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 20, 2021 Board Meeting

2022 Budget Draft

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the board and
have an open hearing for the public.

The hearing for the 2022 Budget is Tuesday, August 17,2021.












Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020
> 0 —= o ) @ =
& c @ c
} EeE E2| 82| £ | 58
EPE OE| SE| SE | £E
HEHE LRI
3906 a0 O O | 20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
X i Chair
JanicelL. Carr 12-15-20

Janice L Carr, Board Secretary Date




wl



